From:  Walker, Cynthia
Sent: 1/29/2014 4:47:58 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Lunch Wed 2/5?

Wednesday 1s fine, except there 1s a Commission meeting that I need to attend, so I am not sure

if it will be over by noon (but it should be). Maybe we should plan on 12:30 to be safe.

I do not have a 1:00 that day so we could go later. Meeting in the atrium would be fine.

Cynthia Walker
Deputy Director
Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission

CIW(@CPUC.Ca.80V

415.703.1836
415.806.0488 (cell)

WWW.CDUcC.Ca.20V

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 8:44 AM
To: Walker, Cynthia

Subject: Lunch Wed 2/5?
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mailto:ciw@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:TNHc@pge.com

Hi Cynthia, thanks for the return voicemail! Lunch on Wednesday next week would work
better for me as [ am in Oakland on Monday. What works for you - shall I meet you in the
PUC atrium at noon on Wednesday? Is that the day you have a hard stop at 1:007

Trina

Trina Horner

Vice President, Regulatory Proceedings and Rates, PG&E
(415) 973-6490 (office)

(415) 722-6504 (mobile)

Trina.Horner@pge.com

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
To learn more, please visi http:%wa.Dgepcam%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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